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November 21, 1979

Mr. James Smith

Southland Royalty Company

P. 0. Drawer 570

Farmington, New Mzxico 87501

Dzar Smitty:

I am sure you are aware, the Aztec Totzh Unit #10 has a
ng leak have been told that J, D, Hicks weas supposed
k

eak, |
e over operation of the Aztec Toteh Unit the first of

I would suggest you get with J, D, and determine who will
responsible for remediz] action., We would like to see this
lcak repaired as scon as possible.

Very truly yours,

Charles Gholson
Deputy lInspector

1000 RIZ BHAZOS ROAD
AZTEC. NOW MEXICO E7410
1505; 232-6178



